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Glenn Martin

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good Afternoon All,

Jared Brice <Admin@tarbutt.ca> Agenda Item 8 "7
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:00 PM sl L
Carol Trainor; Lynne Duguay; clerk@lairdtownship.ca; Glenn Martin Date: '77/i£) /e ZoZT

lorchard@ontera.net
RE: Request of Planning Board Chair for Joint OP planner to be on next Agenda's for each municipality
Tarbutt_Meridian_Jan14_2022.pdf; Workshop_memao.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

As you are maybe aware, the Desbarats to Echo Bay Planning Board is considering whether to retain Meridian Planning services or to take a different approach
and use another planner for the Joint Official Plan.

The Chair of the Desbarats to Echo Bay Planning Board Chair has respectfully requested input from each municipal Council regarding their thoughts on this
matter. If you are able to add this to your next Council agenda, it will be greatly appreciated.

This has come up for question as Tarbutt Council as expressed their intent to terminate services with Meridian Planning Services for its upcoming Zoning By-law.

So far, the Planning Board has received Joint OP material including draft schedules, progress reports (last on received in Nov, 2020 but has not received a draft
copy of the OP. It appears that the Joint OP has seen not moved along in the last several months. I have looked through the PB files and have not found any
written agreement in place with Meridian Planning Services for their services for the Joint Official Plan.

Please see the attached documents regarding the Joint OP and a copy of the letter from Tarbutt terminating service with Meridian Planning.

The Planning Board looks forward to the input of each municipality as part of the process in this decision.

If you have any comments or questions, feel free to reach out!

Stay Safe and Well
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